

TRADITIONAL CONSULTING • INNOVATIVE RECRUITMENT

RACHNA SINGH Consulting CFO

<u>rachna@cfos2go.com</u> (559) 389-6455

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

A qualified leader with experience of leading financial strategies to facilitate an organization's ambitious growth plan. More than 20 years of proven ability to constantly challenge and improve existing processes and systems in business administration from a manager's experience. Possessing excellent communication skills and having the ability to communicate professionally with clients and colleagues on detailed administrative and financial issues.

Unrestrained by nature, but professional in action and able to get along with work colleagues and managers.

EXPERIENCE

PARTNER, CONSULTING CFO

CFOs 2GO

2022 to Present

www.cfos2go.com

Specialty consulting CFO and recruiting firm that customizes financial management solutions by utilizing part- and full-time staff through contract employment or direct hire.

Co-leads the Agriculture/Wine business practice.

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

PPI Business Services, Inc.

2017 to 2022

Mis-size private business, (SaaS base, Software developer, HCM)

Chief Financial Officer and strategic business partner to the senior executive leadership team. Evaluate the financial
performance of an organization regarding long-term operational goals, budgets and forecasts. Provide insight and
recommendations to both short-term and long-term growth plans of the organization

CONSULTING CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

2008 to Present

A technology company focused on commercializing innovation green technologies whose vision was to save money & save the planet.

 Consulted organizations like construction, medical clinics, payroll solutions, RE lending, hospital administration, automotive industry etc. on payroll, accounting and financial management needs. Implement new accounting processes and software to streamline business needs. Created portfolio analysis on cost and revenue turnover to determine bottom line strategic financial needs.

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

OFR, Inc & Affiliates

2015 to 2017

Selma, CA

Mid-size Private Business, (AG, PEO, Manufacturing

Brought on to integrate financial operations of 3 affiliated companies with revenues totaling over 110 million.
 Instrumental in building financial infrastructures and standardizing accounting procedures across all company channels.
 Prepared and implemented budgets and compile monthly and quarterly P&L forecasts and financials to be audited by bonding companies and CPA's.

CONTROLLER/CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

Pan American Bank

2015 to 2016

Fresno. CA

\$500 million dollar assets (Publicly traded financial institution with bank charter)

• Directed finance and accounting. Position Company for growth in developing viable financial models and planning capital needs. Selected and implemented a new accounting network.

SENIOR ACCOUNTANT

Central Valley Community Bank

2013 to 2015

Fresno, CA

\$2.5 billion dollar assets (Publicly traded financial institution with bank charter)

Managing, Analyzing and reporting to executives and directors on key performance indicators, business risks, business objectives, and influences on past and future performance. Responsible for financial reporting, reviewing and project management.

MANAGER

Westamerica Bank

2008 to 2013 Fresno, CA

\$5 billion dollar asset (Publicly traded financial institution with bank charter)

Managing, analyzing and reporting to executives and directors on business administration key initiatives in operations
management, business strategy, lending in consumer and Real Estate and decision-making. Performance management
on employee management.



EDUCATION

MBA, BS, University of Phoenix Accounting Certificate, UC Berkeley

Concentration:
 Business;
 Business
 Management;
 Accounting

For more information:

https://www.2goadvisorygr oup.com/meetpartners/rachna-singh-bio

